

Odinn Ingibergsson's C.V.

Odinn Ingibergsson
Sound Designer/Editor & Dubbing Mixer

*17D Penn Road
HP9 2PN, Beaconsfield
Buckinghamshire
odinnaudio@gmail.com
07490 260062
www.impulsepost.com*

30 year old Danish/Icelandic male. Fluent in Danish and English. I Speak and understand Icelandic. Master in Sound Design at the National Film and Television School. Prior to my study I worked three years in the Film- & TV-industry.

Professional experience:

- BTI Studio from 2013-2016: sound engineer working mainly on dubbing Scandinavian languages.
- Venus Fly Trap Films for Channel 4 News (2018 - now) - sound designer and dubbing mixer
- SIDE UK LTD (2018 - now) - sound engineer
- Acamar Films (Feb 2019 - now) - sound engineer for Bing

Film and TV:

Name	Project	Director	My role	Acknowledgement
Croste Di Polenta	Short film 2018	Emanuele Bonomi	Dubbing mixer	Nominated for best student film at Imperial War Museum Film Fest 2018.
The Sway of Fear	Short film 2018	Asghar Cheraghzadeh	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	
Buganda Music Revival	Feature documentary 2018	Jules & Basil Koechlin	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	
Rab.bit	Short film 2018	Federico De Manachino	Foley editor & dubbing mixer	Nominated for best sci-fi short film at Filmquest 2018.
Bastard	Short film 2018	Daniel Guliyev	Dubbing mixer	
Ada	Short documentary 2018	Christine Wu	Dubbing mixer	Official selection for Arthouse Asia 2019. Longlisted for Aesthetica Art Price Exhibition 2019. Official selection at Fargo Film Festival 2019 and Visions Du Reel Industry 2019.
Flare	Short film 2018	Alfred Seiya Lam	Dubbing mixer	
Zahida	Short documentary 2018	Seemab Gul	Sound editor & dubbing mixer	Most watched on Al Jazeera's Witness program and premiering at RAI Film Festival 2019.
Regression	Short film 2016	Johnny Kenton	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	Nominated for best student short at BAFTA affiliated Cardiff Film Festival 2016.

Fake News Fairytale	Short documentary 2018	Kate Stonehill	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	Official selection at London Film Festival, NYD, Sheffield Docs and won the Grierson award for best student film 2018.
Akt	Short film 2017	Vilde Doenaasen	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	Official selection at ARFF Berlin 2019.
Dia	Short film 2018	Hamza Bangash	Sound designer & dubbing mixer	Official selection at Locarno film festival 2018 & London short film festival 2019.
Honda Le Mans Endurance Racing	Short documentary 2018	Kate Stonehill	Dubbing mixer	Broadcasted on Sky Sport.
My Life: A Fighting Chance	Short documentary 2019	Thomas Stogdon	Dubbing mixer	Broadcasted on BBC iPlayer
Disclosure	Feature film 2019	Michael Bentham	Dubbing mixer	

Education:

MA in Sound Design at the National Film and Television School 2016-18.

BA in Musicology at University of Copenhagen.

Skills:

Dialogue editing & ADR

SFX editing/sound design

Foley

Re-recording mixing

Hardware/software

Pro Tools HD

Soundminer

Logic

Euphonics

Edi-Load

Interests/hobbies:

I mainly play guitar and keyboard and have played in several bands in different genres.

Through this I got interested in songwriting and music production, which later lead me to sound for films.